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Matiida Sanders PoC-12-0186 -Co -’)}Z [16324 -7X

From: Diamond Williams

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 8:43 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Pauline Robinson

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/9/2012 8:42:00 AM

Docket Number: 110326-TX

Filename / Path: 110326 Consummating Order PER 04042012.doc
CONSUMMATING ORDER

Thank you,

Diamond Williams l L

Deputy Clerk Il VRILE? — o
Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission EMRBILED - /l
Email; diwillia@psc.state.fl.us

Phone: 850-413-6094

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.



mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110326

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL in
NAME CODE ADDRESS O RN
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbeei@att.com Yes
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazrace@centurylink.com Yes
Cordia Communications Corp. TX640 mabbagnaro@cordiacorp.com No
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a.miller@fir.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam(@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 lbhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas. mecabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 rebecca.edmonston@verizon,com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye,j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 4/9/2012 at 4:52:08 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of |
Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02112-12 in Docket 110326-TX (Email ID = 241492)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
02112-12 (2 pgs.) Consummating Order
PSC-12-0186-CO~-TX makes Order

PSC-12-0124-PAA-TX effective and
final; closes docket.

4/9/2012




CLK Officlal Flling****3/1512012 11:35 AM b 1

Matlida Sanders PsC- 1L -012Y - PAA “D(

From: Diamond Williams

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 11:30 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Pauline Robinson

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 9{

Date and Time: 3/156/2012 11:29:00 AM 2
Docket Number: 110326-TX &)
Filename / Path: 110326 PAA Order for PER 03132012.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER
GRANTING CANCELLATION OF CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY DUE TC

BANKRUPTCY

Thank you,

Demcty ol v, CLK  CORRESPONDENCE
ty Ci . CL ) o .

g?f?cueyof gg:wel:ral Counsel Administrativel ] partiesl | Consumes

Florida Public Service Commission SOCUMENT NO. Q97.04-1

Email: diwillia@psc.state. fl.us DIST nggim{m: I

Phone: 850-413-6084

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

Fox: ©
mMail: ¢
E-mail: W



mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110326

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
DIRECTORY

AT&T Florida TL720 greg follensbee@att.com Yes
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazrage@centurylink.com Yes
Cordia Communications Corp. TX640 mabbagnaro@cordiacorp.com No

FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a.miller@fir.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas. mecabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 rebecca.edmonstong)verizon.com Yes
Windstream Fiorida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windsiream,com Yes

Printed on 3/15/2012 at 4:26:15 PM




ine attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01573-12 in Docket 110326-TX (Email iD = 746089)
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
01573-12 (4 pes.) PAA Order PSC~-12-0124-PAA~-TX
cancelling Cordia Communications'

Certificate No. 8088, effective 12/31/11,
due to bankruptcy; ADM to request

permission from DFS to write-off unpaid
RAFs, including P/l; if no protest, order to
become final and effective on issuance of
CO:; docket to be closed if order becomes
final; protest due 4/5/12.

3/15/2012




110324 . 7X

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110326

Printed on 3/2/2012 at 7:49:06 AM

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative[ | Parties|_] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. 920411
DISTRIBUTION:

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL " A ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Cordia Communications Corp. TX640 mabbagnaro@cordiacorp,com No
Faxep - ©
— o
MRAILED
Emaneo - /




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of |

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO, 01179-12 in Docket 110326-TX (Email ID = 172978)

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
01179-12 (8 pgs.) RECOM for 3/13/12 Commission
conference, ltem __, from RAD and GCL
staff.

3/2/2012




Dorothy Menasco

AGMINISTRATIVE ™'

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2011 3.08 PM
To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: FW: New Docket 110326-TX

Thank you for the follow-up information, Toni. This message will be placed in Administrative
Correspondence for historical purposes. Give me a call if you have any questions.

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2011 2:09 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: New Docket 110326-TX

The RAF denotes the bankruptcy. Don't worry about the code, what | wanted was already on record.

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2011 11:54 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: New Docket 110326-TX

| want it noted because even though the IXC for the company was deregulated, they didn't pay the RAF
for 2011 due August 1, 2011 because of the bankruptcy.

Is that possible, just for informational reference only in the IXC record?

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2011 11:52 AM
To: Toni Earnhart

Cc: Matilda Sanders

Subject: New Docket 110326-TX

Hi Toni,

CLK received your request to establish docket for bankruptcy cancellation of CLEC Certificate
No. 8088 for Cordia Communiations Corp. We note that CLEC and IXC company codes are
listed though. MCD indicates that Company Code TJ627 (IXC) is inactive/deregulated. Was
this just an oversight, or does it "need” to be included in this docket for some reason? Thank you
for your help!

Dorothy
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